

CURRICULUM VITAE

#### **Details**

**Poland** 

Phone: +38 063 07 99 841 <u>chernov.konstantin@gmail.com</u>

#### **Skills**

Languages: English - B2;

Swift, SwiftUI, UIKit, ARKit, Git, Multithreading, Autolayout, Combine/RxSwfit, WebSockets, CI/CD (Fastlane+Jenkins), Firebase, CocoaPods/SPM, MVVM/MVC, REST, SQL, App Store Connect, third-party libraries

## **Profile**

Skilled iOS developer with 3 years of professional experience. Managed to work with a wide range of projects: creating apps from 0, developing one of top-app with millions of users in the USA. Worked with modern fast-growing technologies such as ARKit and SwiftUI.

## **Employment History**

#### iOS developer at Ezlo Innovation

MARCH 2023 — PRESENT

- Developed various applications for iOS devices using Swift, XCode, and other related technologies.
- Designed and developed user interfaces for iOS apps programmatically using SwiftUI, using Storyboards and Auto Layout
- Worked closely with UX/UI designers to create an intuitive user experience.
- Tested and evaluated applications on various iOS devices to ensure highquality performance
- Resolved issues and bugs quickly and efficiently for iOS apps
- Collaborated with other developers, designers, and product manager to ensure project success
- Utilized version control systems such as Git to manage source code
- Implemented third-party libraries into apps
- Maintained existing applications and worked on new features

#### iOS developer at Postindustria

MARCH 2021 — MARCH 2023

- Integrated CI/CD (Fastlane+Jenkins) into apps
- Developed various applications for iOS devices using Swift, XCode, and other related technologies.
- Designed and developed user interfaces for iOS apps programmatically using SwiftUI, using Storyboards and Auto Layout
- Tested and evaluated applications on various iOS devices to ensure highquality performance
- Resolved issues and bugs quickly and efficiently for iOS apps
- Collaborated with other developers, designers, and product manager to ensure project success
- · Utilized version control systems such as Git to manage source code
- Implemented analytics, and other third-party libraries into apps
- Maintained existing applications and worked on new features

## Specialist of finance department at Nibulon Ltd.

SEPTEMBER 2014 — JANUARY 2021

# **Education**

## iOS developer, Postindustria iOS School

NOVEMBER 2020 — FEBRUARY 2021

## iOS developer, TrackEnsure iOS School

DECEMBER 2020 — FEBRUARY 2021

# Master degree in Finance and Credit, Petro Mohyla Black Sea State University

SEPTEMBER 2009 — JULY 2014